Haralson County Transit

Title VI Plan

Adopted May 5, 2015

Table of Contents

1.0	Title VI/Nondiscrimination Policy Statement and Management Commitment to Title VI Plan1-2		
2.0	Introduction & Description of Services	2-1	
	 2.1 First Time Applicant Requirements 2.2 Annual Certifications and Assurances 2.3 Title VI Plan Concurrence and Adoption 		
3.0	Title VI Notice to the Public	3-1	
	3.1 Notice to Public3.2 Notice Posting Locations		
4.0	Title VI Procedures and Compliance	4-2	
	 4.1 Complaint Procedure		
5.0	Title VI Investigations, Complaints, and Lawsuits5-		
6.0	Public Participation Plan6-6		
7.0	Language Assistance Plan7-7		
8.0	Transit Planning and Advisory Bodies8-8		
9.0	Title VI Equity Analysis9-9		
10.0	0 System-Wide Service Standards and Service Policies		
11.0	Appendices11-11		

FTA CIRCULAR 4702.1B REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSIT PROVIDERS
CURRENT SYSTEM DESCRIPTION
TITLE VI PLAN ADOPTION RESOLUTION AND GDOT CONCURRENCE LETTER
TITLE VI NOTICE TO PUBLIC
TITLE VI COMPLAINT FORM
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN
LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE PLAN
OPERATING AREA LANGUAGE DATA: HARALSON COUNTY TRANSIT
SERVICE AREA
DEMOGRAPHIC MAPS
TITLE VI EQUITY ANALYSIS

Title VI/Nondiscrimination Policy Statement and Management 1.0 **Commitment to Title VI Plan**

Haralson County Transit operates under the authority of the Haralson County Government. Haralson County Transit assures the Georgia Department of Transportation that no person shall on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, family or religious status, as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Federal Transit Laws, 49 CFR Part 21 Unlawful Discrimination, Nondiscrimination In Federally-Assisted Programs Of The Department Of Transportation and as per written guidance under FTA Circular 4702.1B, dated October 2012, be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination or retaliation under any program or activity undertaken by the agency.

Haralson County Transit further agrees to the following responsibilities with respect to its programs and activities:

- 1. Designate a Title VI coordinator within the County.
- 2. Issue a policy statement signed by the Chairman which expresses its commitment to the nondiscrimination provisions of Title VI. The policy statement shall be circulated throughout County departments and to the general public. Such information shall be published where appropriate in language other than English.
- 3. Insert the clauses of Section 4.5 of this plan into every contract subject to the Acts and the Regulations.
- 4. Develop a complaint process and attempt to resolve complaints of discrimination.
- 5. Participate in training offered on the Title VI and other nondiscrimination requirements.
- 6. If reviewed by any state or federal regulatory agency, take affirmative actions to correct any deficiencies found within a reasonable time period, not to exceed ninety (90) days.
- 7. Have a process to collect racial and ethnic data on persons impacted by the agency's programs.
- 8. Submit the information required by FTA Circular 4702.1B to the GDOT.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal funds, grants, loans, contracts, properties, discounts or other federal financial assistance under all programs and activities and is binding. The person whose signature appears below is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the agency.

Signature:

Printed Name: Allen Poole Chairman, Haralson County Board of Commissioners

Date:

2.0 Introduction & Description of Services

Haralson County Transit submits this Title VI Plan in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 49 CFR Part 21, and the guidelines of FTA Circular 4702.1B, published October 1, 2012.

Haralson County Transit operates under the authority of Haralson County Government and is a subrecipient of FTA funds and provides service in Haralson County.

Title VI Coordinator

Ms. Alison Palmer, County Clerk Haralson County Board of Commissioners 155 Van Wert Street Buchanan, GA 30113 770-646-2002

2.1 First Time Applicant Requirements

Haralson County Transit is not a first time applicant for FTA/GDOT funding. The following is a summary of Haralson County Transit's current and pending federal and state funding.

Current and Pending FTA Funding
1.
2.
Current and Pending GDOT Funding

1. [Title], [Date], [Amount], [Current] or [Pending]

During the previous three years, Georgia DOT did not complete a Title VI compliance review of Haralson County Transit. Haralson County Transit has not been found to be in noncompliance with any civil rights requirements.

2.2 Annual Certifications and Assurances

In accordance with 49 CFR Section 21.7(a), Haralson County Transit will remain in compliance by annual submission of certifications and assurances as required by FTA and GDOT.

2.3 Title VI Plan Concurrence and Adoption

This Title VI Plan received GDOT concurrence on ______, 2015. The Plan was approved and adopted by Haralson County's Board of Commissioners during a meeting held on May 5, 2015. A copy of the meeting minutes and Resolution and the GDOT concurrence letter is included with this Plan.

3.0 Title VI Notice to the Public

3.1 Notice to Public

Recipients must notify the public of its rights under Title VI and include the notice and where it is posted in the Title VI Plan. The notice must include:

- A statement that the agency operates programs without regard to race, color and national origin
- A description of the procedures members of the public should follow in order to request additional information on the grantee's nondiscrimination obligations
- A description of the procedure members of the public should follow in order to file a discrimination complaint against the grantee

3.2 Notice Posting Locations

The Notice to Public will be posted at many locations to apprise the public of Haralson County Transit's obligations under Title VI and to inform them of the protections afforded them under Title VI. At a minimum, the notice will be posted in public areas of the Haralson County Transit office and at the Haralson County Board of Commissioners Office. Additionally, Haralson County Transit will post the notice at stations, stops and on transit vehicles. This Title VI Plan shall be posted on the Haralson County Board of Commissioners' website at: www.haralsoncountyga.gov.

4.0 Title VI Procedures and Compliance

4.1 Complaint Procedure

Any person who believes he or she has been discriminated against on the basis of race, color or national origin by Haralson County Transit may file a Title VI complaint by completing and submitting the agency's Title VI Complaint Form (refer to Appendix E). Haralson County Government investigates complaints received no more than 180 days after the alleged incident. Haralson County Government will process complaints that are complete.

Once the complaint is received, Haralson County Government will review it to determine if our office has jurisdiction. The complainant will receive an acknowledgement letter informing him/her whether the complaint will be investigated by our office.

Haralson County Government has ninety (90) days to investigate the complaint. If more information is needed to resolve the case, Haralson County Government may contact the complainant. The complainant has ten (10) business days from the date of the letter to send requested information to the investigator assigned to the case. If the investigator is not contacted by the complainant or does not receive the additional information within ten (10) business days, Haralson County Government can administratively close the case. A case can also be administratively closed if the complainant no longer wishes to pursue their case.

After the investigator reviews the complaint, she/he will issue one of two letters to the complainant: a closure letter or a letter of finding (LOF). A closure letter summarizes the allegations and states that there was not a Title VI violation and that the case will be closed. A LOF summarizes the allegations and the interviews regarding the alleged incident, and explains whether any disciplinary action, additional training of the staff member or other action will occur. If the complainant wishes to appeal the decision, she/he has seven (7) days to do so from the time he/she receives the closure letter or the LOF.

The complaint procedure will be made available to the public on Haralson County's website www.Haralsoncountyga.gov.

4.2 Complaint Form

A copy of the complaint form is provided in Appendix E and is on the Haralson County Board of Commissioners website at: www.haralsoncountyga.gov

4.3 Record Retention and Reporting Policy

FTA requires that all direct and primary recipients (GDOT) document their compliance by submitting a Title VI Plan to their FTA regional civil rights officer once every three (3) years. Haralson County Transit

will submit Title VI Plans to GDOT for concurrence on an annual basis or any time a major change in the Plan occurs.

Compliance records and all Title VI related documents will be retained for a minimum of three (3) years and reported to the primary recipient annually.

4.4 Sub-recipient Assistance and Monitoring

Haralson County Transit provides monitoring and assistance to all sub-recipients. As a sub-recipient to GDOT, the County utilizes the sub-recipient assistance and monitoring provided by GDOT, as needed. Also, sub-recipients are monitored by daily/weekly technical assistance & review of reports and forms. The County will assist with demographic maps if needed for Title VI purposes.

4.5 Sub recipients and Subcontractors

Haralson County Transit is responsible for ensuring that subcontractors (TPOs) are in compliance with Title VI requirements. Sub recipients may not discriminate in the selection and retention of any subcontractors. Subcontractors also may not discriminate in the selection and retention of any subcontractors. Haralson County Transit, subcontractors, and/or TPOs may not discriminate in their employment practices in connection with federally assisted projects. Subcontractors and TPOs are not required to prepare or submit a Title VI Plan. However, the following nondiscrimination clauses will be inserted into every contract with contractors and subcontractors subject to Title VI regulations.

Nondiscrimination Clauses

During the performance of a contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees and successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor") must agree to the following clauses:

- Compliance with Regulations: The Contractor shall comply with the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. Department of Transportation (hereinafter, "USDOT") Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be amended from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement.
- 2. Nondiscrimination: The Contractor, with regard to the work performed during the contract, shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, religion or family status in the selection and retention of subcontractors, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The Contractor shall not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by section 21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations.
- 3. Solicitations for Subcontractors, including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In all solicitations made by the Contractor, either by competitive bidding or negotiation for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials or leases of equipment; each potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the Contractor of the subcontractor's obligations under this contract and the

Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, religion or family status.

- 4. Information and Reports: The Contractor shall provide all information and reports required by the Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the *Georgia Department of Transportation and/or the Federal Transit Administration*, to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and instructions. Where any information required of a Contractor is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information the Contractor shall so certify to the *Georgia Department of Transportation*, and/or the *Federal Transit Administration*, as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information.
- 5. **Sanctions for Noncompliance:** In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, Haralson County Transit shall impose contract sanctions as appropriate, including, but not limited to:
 - a. withholding of payments to the Contractor under the contract until the Contractor complies, and/or
 - b. cancellation, termination or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.
- 6. **Incorporation of Provisions:** The Contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (6) in every subcontract, including procurement of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Haralson County Transit, Georgia Department of Transportation, and/or the Federal Transit Administration, may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Policy

As a condition of your agreement with GDOT, Haralson County Transit and its contractors and subcontractors agree to ensure that Disadvantaged Business Enterprises as defined in 49 CFR Part 26, as amended, have the opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts. Haralson County Transit and its contractor and subcontractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of any contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of GDOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of the contract or such other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate.

E-Verify

As a condition of your agreement with GDOT, vendors and contractors of Haralson County Transit shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the vendor or contractor while contracted with Haralson County Transit. Additionally, vendors and contractors shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to work for Haralson County Transit shall likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor while working for Haralson County Transit.

5.0 Title VI Investigations, Complaints, and Lawsuits

In accordance with 49 CFR 21.9(b), Haralson County Transit must record and report any investigations, complaints, or lawsuits involving allegations of discrimination. The records of these events shall include the date the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint was filed; a summary of the allegations; the status of the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint; and actions taken by Haralson County Transit in response; and final findings related to the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint. The records for the previous three (3) years shall be included in the Title VI Plan when it is submitted to GDOT.

Haralson County Transit has had no investigations, complaints, or lawsuits involving allegations of discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin over the past three (3) years. A summary of these incidents is recorded in Table 1.

	Date (Month, Day, Year)	Summary (include basis of complaint: race, color, or national origin)	Status	Action(s) Taken
Investigations				
1.				
2.				
Lawsuits				
1.				
2.				
Complaints				
1.				
2.				

Table 1: Summary of Investigations, Lawsuits, and Complaints

6.0 Public Participation Plan

The Public Participation Plan (PPP) for Haralson County Transit was developed to ensure that all members of the public, including minorities and Limited English Proficient (LEP) populations, are encouraged to participate in the decision making process for Haralson County Transit. Policy and service delivery decisions need to take into consideration public opinion. The PPP is included as Appendix F to this Title VI Plan.

Current Outreach Efforts

Haralson County Transit is required to submit a summary of public outreach efforts made over the last three (3) years. The following is a list and short description of Haralson County Transit's recent, current, and planned outreached activities. Haralson County Transit has increased public awareness of its services by distributing flyers and brochures. They have also been the subject of feature stories in local newspapers.

Haralson County Transit plans to continue to distribute printed materials throughout Haralson County and to participate in local community activities.

7.0 Language Assistance Plan

Haralson County Transit operates a transit system within Haralson County. The County population is almost 30,000 people; there are fewer than 1,000 people or less than 5% of the population who describe themselves as not able to communicate in English very well (Source: US Census 2010). However, Haralson County Transit does provide vital documents in English and Spanish.

8.0 Transit Planning and Advisory Bodies

Haralson County Transit does not have a transit-related committee or board, therefore this requirement does not apply.

9.0 Title VI Equity Analysis

Title 49 CFR, Appendix C, Section (3)(iv) requires that "the location of projects requiring land acquisition and the displacement of persons from their residences and business may not be determined on the basis of race, color, or national origin." For purposes of this requirement, "facilities" does not include bus shelters, as they are considered transit amenities. It also does not include transit stations, power substations, or any other project evaluated by the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process. Facilities included in the provision include, but are not limited to, storage facilities, maintenance facilities, operations centers, etc. In order to comply with the regulations, Haralson County Transit will ensure the following:

- Haralson County Transit will complete a Title VI equity analysis for any facility during the planning stage with regard to where a project is located or sited to ensure the location is selected without regard to race, color, or national origin. Haralson County Transit will engage in outreach to persons potentially impacted by the siting of the facility. The Title VI equity analysis must compare the equity impacts of various siting alternatives, and the analysis must occur before the selection of the preferred site.
- 2. When evaluating locations of facilities, Haralson County Transit will give attention to other facilities with similar impacts in the area to determine if any cumulative adverse impacts might result. Analysis should be done at the Census tract or block group level where appropriate to ensure that proper perspective is given to localized impacts.
- 3. If Haralson County Transit determines that the location of the project will result in a disparate impact on the basis of race, color, or national origin, it may only locate the project in that location if there is a substantial legitimate justification for locating the project there, and where there are no alternative locations that would have a less disparate impact on the basis of race, color, or national origin. Haralson County Transit must demonstrate and document how both tests are met. Haralson County Transit will consider and analyze alternatives to determine whether those alternatives would have less of a disparate impact on the basis of race, color, or national origin, and then implement the least discriminatory alternative.

Haralson County Transit has not recently constructed any facilities nor does it currently have any facilities in the planning stage. Therefore, Haralson County Transit does not have any Title VI Equity Analysis reports to submit with this Plan.

10.0 System-Wide Service Standards and Service Policies

Haralson County Transit is not a fixed route service provider.

11.0 Appendices

- APPENDIX A FTA CIRCULAR 4702.1B REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSIT PROVIDERS
- APPENDIX B CURRENT SYSTEM DESCRIPTION
- APPENDIX C TITLE VI PLAN ADOPTION RESOLUTION AND GDOT CONCURRENCE LETTER
- APPENDIX D TITLE VI SAMPLE NOTICE TO PUBLIC
- APPENDIX E TITLE VI COMPLAINT FORM
- APPENDIX F PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN
- APPENDIX G LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE PLAN
- APPENDIX H OPERATING AREA LANGUAGE DATA: HARALSON COUNTY TRANSIT SERVICE AREA
- APPENDIX I DEMOGRAPHIC MAPS
- APPENDIX J TITLE VI EQUITY ANALYSIS

Appendix A

FTA Circular 4702.1B Reporting Requirements for Transit Providers

Every three years, on a date determined by FTA, each recipient is required to submit the following information to the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) as part of their Title VI Program. Sub-recipients shall submit the information below to their primary recipient (the entity from whom the sub-recipient receives funds directly), on a schedule to be determined by the primary recipient.

General Requirements

All recipients must submit:

- **I** Title VI Notice to the Public, including a list of locations where the notice is posted
- □ Title VI Complaint Procedures (i.e., instructions to the public regarding how to file a Title VI discrimination complaint)
- □ Title VI Complaint Form
- □ List of transit-related Title VI investigations, complaints, and lawsuits
- Public Participation Plan, including information about outreach methods to engage minority and limited English proficient populations (LEP), as well as a summary of outreach efforts made since the last Title VI Program submission
- □ Language Assistance Plan for providing language assistance to persons with limited English proficiency (LEP), based on the DOT LEP Guidance; N/A
- □ A table depicting the membership of non-elected committees and councils, the membership of which is selected by the recipient, broken down by race, and a description of the process the agency uses to encourage the participation of minorities on such committees. N/A
- Primary recipients shall include a description of how the agency monitors its sub-recipients for compliance with Title VI, and a schedule of sub-recipient Title VI Program submissions. N/A
- □ A Title VI equity analysis if the recipient has constructed a facility, such as a vehicle storage facility, maintenance facility, operation center, etc. N/A
- A copy of board meeting minutes, resolution, or other appropriate documentation showing the board of directors or appropriate governing entity or official(s) responsible for policy decisions reviewed and approved the Title VI Program. For State DOTs, the appropriate governing entity is the State's Secretary of Transportation or equivalent. The approval must occur prior to submission to FTA.
- □ Additional information as specified in Chapters IV, V, and VI, depending on whether the recipient is a transit provider, a State, or a planning entity (see below)

Requirements of Transit Providers N/A

All Fixed Route Transit Providers must submit:

- **I** All requirements set out in Chapter III (General Requirements)
- □ Service standards
 - Vehicle load for each mode
 - o Vehicle headway for each mode
 - On time performance for each mode
 - o Service availability for each mode
- □ Service policies
 - Transit Amenities for each mode
 - Vehicle Assignment for each mode

Transit Providers that operate 50 or more fixed route vehicles in peak service and are located in an Urbanized Area (UZA) of 200,000 or more people must submit:

- **D** Demographic and service profile maps and charts
- Demographic ridership and travel patterns, collected by surveys
- Results of their monitoring program and report, including evidence that the board or other governing entity or official(s) considered, was aware of the results, and approved the analysis
- □ A description of the public engagement process for setting the "major service change policy," disparate impact policy, and disproportionate burden policy
- □ Results of service and/or fare equity analyses conducted since the last Title VI Program submission, including evidence that the board or other governing entity or official(s) considered, was aware of, and approved the results of the analysis

Appendix B

Current System Description

- <u>An overview of the organization including its mission, program goals and objectives.</u> Haralson County Transit's current and long-term focus as a transportation provider is on maintaining the best-coordinated transportation system possible for this community. Our goal is to create a coordinated system with the objective of providing safe, reliable, timely and efficient transportation services to county residents.
- 2. <u>Organizational structure, type of operation, number of employees, service hours, staffing plan and safety and security plan.</u>

Haralson County Transit is a non-profit organization. Our organization is made up of four (4) fulltime employees and one (1) part-time employee. Haralson County Transit utilizes the services of a TPO, who is responsible for all of the day-to-day operations and reports to our Administrator, who is in direct contact with the Board of County Commissioners (BCC). Transportation services are provided in accordance with FTA and DOT requirements. Our transportation system is operated as follows: Our services are available Monday – Thursday 7 a.m. – 5:30 p.m. and are available to any resident through the County. Haralson Transit currently provides four (4) buses and one (1) minivan.

- Indicate if your agency is a government authority. Haralson County operates as a non-profit county government under authority of the State of Georgia.
- 4. <u>Who is responsible for insurance, training and management, and administration of the agency's</u> <u>transportation programs?</u>

Haralson County Transit is responsible for maintaining current liability insurance and vehicle registration renewal for GDOT and County owned vehicles. Our TPO is responsible training and management of our transportation program. All safety sensitive employees are required to complete GDOT approved safety and security training, wheel chair lift and securement training, defensive driver training, CPR & first aid, drug and alcohol awareness, as well as current driver's license, criminal background, & MVR checks.

5. <u>Who provides vehicle maintenance and record keeping?</u>

Maintenance on all agency vehicles is provided by Haralson County road department, except when beyond their capabilities, then ASE approved shops or dealerships are used. All maintenance is performed using the GDOT Preventative Maintenance Plan. All vehicle files are kept on-site at our operations base, and driver files are kept by the County. All records are maintained and retained for a minimum of four (4) years.

- Number of current transportation related employees
 Our transportation department has a total of 5 employees that include: _____ dispatcher, and _____ full-time driver, and _____ part-time administrative.
- Who will drive the vehicle, number of drivers, CDL certifications, etc.? Only transportation employees that have completed all of the required safety and drivers training requirements will be allowed to drive the agency vehicles. None of our GDOT vehicles require a CDL license.
- 8. <u>A detailed description of service routes and ridership numbers</u>

Our service area includes all of <u>Haralson County</u>. Limited service is provided out of county, usually for available medical services. Appointments and schedules are coordinated to maximize van usage and ridership. Any ______ resident of <u>Haralson County</u> can request service with our transit system for purposes such as employment, education, nutrition, social services, shopping, medical, and recreation. Usually we use the shuttle van body style for ease of boarding/deboarding and stability. At least one of our vehicles is equipped with a wheelchair lift. We average approximately _____ passenger trips per month.

Appendix C RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD Adoption of Title VI Plan and GDOT Concurrence Letter

Appendix D Title VI Notice to Public

TITLE VI – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

Haralson County operates its programs and services without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, familial or income status. Any person who believes he or she has been subjected to any unlawful discriminatory practice under Title VI may file a complaint with the County Clerk.

Any person who believes that he or she has been subjected to discrimination or retaliation from Haralson County's administration of federally funded programs may file a written complaint. Note: If the person filing a complaint believes he or she has been discriminated against by any other branch of the Haralson County Government, they are directed to contact the Haralson County Clerk at (770) 646-2002. All written complaints received by the County are referred immediately to the GDOT's Title VI Coordinator for processing in accordance with approved State procedures.

Written complaints or questions may be sent to:

County Clerk Haralson County Board of Commissioners 155 Van Wert Street Buchanan, GA 30113

You may also file your complaint directly with the FTA at: Federal Transit Administration Office of Civil Rights, Attention: Title VI Program Coordinator, East Building, 5th Floor – TCR, 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20590

If information is needed in another language or accessible in another required format, please contact (770) 646-2002 and assistance will be provided.

Si necesita informacion en otro idioma o accesibles en otro format requerido, por favor contacte con nosotros en el numero de telefono arriba y se prestara asistencia.

Appendix E Title VI Complaint Form

Haralson County Transit

Title VI Complaint Form

Section I:	Section I:			
Name:				
Address:				
Telephone (Home):		Telephone	(Work):	
Electronic Mail Address:				
Accessible Format	Large Print		Audio Tape	
Requirements?	TDD		Other	
Section II:				
Are you filing this complaint on	your own behalf?		Yes*	No
*If you answered "yes" to this q	uestion, go to Section III.			
If not, please supply the name a you are complaining:	nd relationship of the perso	n for whom		
Please explain why you have file	ed for a third party:		ł	
Please confirm that you have ob party if you are filing on behalf o	-	e aggrieved	Yes	No
Section III:				
I believe the discrimination I exp	perienced was based on (che	eck all that apply	y):	
[]Race []Color []National Origin []Age				Age
] Disability [] Family or Religious Status [] Other (explain)				
Date of Alleged Discrimination (Month, Day, Year):				
Explain as clearly as possible what happened and why you believe you were discriminated against. Describe all persons who were involved. Include the name and contact information of the person(s) who discriminated against you (if known) as well as names and contact information of any witnesses. If more space is needed, please use the back of this form.				
Section IV				
Have you previously filed a Title	VI complaint with this agen	су?	Yes	No

Section V			
Have you filed this complaint with any other Federal, State, or local agency, or with any Federal or State court?			
[]Yes []No			
If yes, check all that apply:			
[] Federal Agency:			
[] Federal Court	[] State Agency		
[] State Court	[] Local Agency		
Please provide information about a cont	tact person at the agency/court where the complaint was filed.		
Name:			
Title:			
Agency:			
Address:			
Telephone:			
Section VI			
Name of agency complaint is against:			
Contact person:			
Title:			
Telephone number:			

You may attach any written materials or other information that you think is relevant to your complaint.

Signature and date required below

Signature

Date

Please submit this form in person at the address below, or mail this form to:

County Clerk Haralson County Board of Commissioners 155 Van Wert Street Buchanan, GA 30113

Appendix F Public Participation Plan (PPP)

In compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, <u>Haralson County</u> will seek input from the public on planning and service changes of the Ga. DOT Section 5311 public transportation program. The County will tailor its development of policy and service changes to the sentiment of the constituents. It recognizes the importance of other county entities, such as area agencies, major employers, and other units of government. The County will use various methods to notify the public of opportunities to make inquiries and contribute ideas and information. It will use word-of-mouth, multilingual public notices and flyers in County offices and public areas, newspaper ads, and public service announcements. Each year, the County publishes a newspaper ad informing of the opportunity for public hearing.

The goal of the public participation plan is to offer opportunities for all interested persons, including, but not limited to, low-income, minority, and LEP groups, to comment about <u>Haralson County</u> Transit system and its operations. The public can also provide input at the Haralson Transit Office (770) 646-2032, or email the Board of Commissioners at www.haralsoncountyga.gov. All input/communications will be recorded and forwarded to management.

Appendix G

Language Assistance Plan (LAP)

Haralson County Transit does not have 5% or 1,000 people who are not able to communicate well in English, therefore this requirement does not apply. However, Haralson County Transit does provide vital documents in English and Spanish.

Appendix H Operating Area Language Data: Haralson County Transit Service Area

(2008-2012 American Community Survey 5-year Estimates)

Language	County	Percent of Population
Total		
Speak only English		
Spanish or Spanish Creole		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
French (incl. Patois, Cajun)		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
French Creole		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Italian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Portuguese or Portuguese Creole		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
German		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Yiddish		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other West Germanic languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Scandinavian languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Greek		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Russian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Polish		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		

Language	County	Percent of Population
Serbo-Croatian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Slavic Languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Armenian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Persian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Gujarati		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Hindi		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Urdu		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Indic languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Indo-European Languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Chinese		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Japanese		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Korean		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Mon-Khmer, Cambodian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Hmong		
Speak English "very well"		

Language	County	Percent of Population
Speak English less than "very well"		
Thai		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Laotian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Vietnamese		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Asian languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Tagalog		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Pacific Island languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Navajo		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other Native American languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Hungarian		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Arabic		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Hebrew		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
African languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		
Other and unspecified languages		
Speak English "very well"		
Speak English less than "very well"		

Appendix I Demographic Maps

Demographic maps for District 6 and Haralson County are included here.

Appendix J Title VI Equity Analysis

Haralson County Transit has not recently constructed any facilities nor does it currently have any facilities in the planning stage. Therefore, Haralson County Transit System does not have any Title VI Equity Analysis reports to submit with this Plan.

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF HARALSON COUNTY, GEORGIA, APPROVING THE HARALSON COUNTY TITLE VI PLAN AS AUTHORIZED BY THE FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION AND THE MOVING AHEAD FOR PROGRESS IN THE 21ST CENTURY (MAP-21), PUBLIC LAW 112-141.

WHEREAS, as the recipient of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding, Haralson County is required to maintain a Title VI program; and

WHEREAS, the 2015 Haralson County Title VI Plan for transit operations was developed per FTA Circular 4702.1B to meet the new requirements as authorized in the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Law 112-141; and

WHEREAS, FTA Circular 4702.1B requires each recipient of federal funding assistance to provide a copy of board minutes or resolution demonstrating the board's consideration, awareness and approval of the contents of the Title VI plan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Haralson County, Georgia, that:

The above recitals are incorporated by reference into the body of this resolution and such recitals are adopted as findings of fact.

The Board of Commissioners of Haralson County approves the 2015 Haralson County Title VI Plan for transit operations as presented.

To the extent that there are typographical or administrative errors that do not change the tenor, tone, or concept of this Resolution, this Resolution may be revised without subsequent approval of the Board of Commissioners.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Board Chair to sign this Resolution on behalf of the Board.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Haralson County, State of Georgia, this 5th day of May, 2015.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HARALSON COUNTY, GEORGIA

BY:__

Allen Poole, Chairman

ATTEST:

Alison Palmer, County Clerk